
 

Website: https://www.rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees       
Live Streaming: https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride  

Regular Meeting of the 

Advisory Council of the Utah Transit Authority 
 

Wednesday, November 20, 2019, 11:00 a.m. 
Utah Transit Authority Headquarters  

669 West 200 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 
Golden Spike Conference Rooms   

 

1. Call to Order & Opening Remarks Chair Jeff Acerson 
   
2. Pledge of Allegiance Chair Jeff Acerson 
   
3. Safety First Minute Sheldon Shaw 

   

4. Public Comment Period Karen Cronin 

   

5. Approval of September 25, 2019 Advisory Council Meeting 
Minutes 

Chair Jeff Acerson 

   

6. Board of Trustees Report Carlton Christensen 
    
7. Agency Report Carolyn Gonot 
 a. Bond Refunding and New Money Issuance  
 b. VIA Launch Event  
    
8. Audit Committee Report Chair Acerson and  

Troy Walker 
   
9. Advisory Council Chair Report Chair Acerson 
 a. Local Advisory Council Duties and Responsibilities, 

2019 Outcomes, and 2020 Activities 
 

   
10. AR2019-11-01 Resolution Setting 2020 Advisory Council 

Meeting Schedule 
Chair Acerson 

   
12. Consultation  
 a. UTA Tentative 2020 Budget  Carolyn Gonot and  

Bob Biles 
    
13. Other Business Chair Jeff Acerson 
 a. Next meeting: February 19, 2020  
    
14. Adjourn Chair Jeff Acerson 

https://www.rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride


 

Website: https://www.rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees       
Live Streaming: https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride  

 
 
 

 

   

Public Comment: Members of the public are invited to provide comment during the public comment period. 
Comment may be provided in person or online through www.rideuta.com. In order to be considerate of time and 
the agenda, comments are limited to 2 minutes per individual or 5 minutes for a designated spokesperson 
representing a group. Comments may also be sent via e-mail to advisorycouncil@rideuta.com.   
 
Special Accommodation: Information related to this meeting is available in alternate format upon request by 
contacting calldredge@rideuta.com or (801) 287-3536. Request for accommodations should be made at least 
two business days in advance of the scheduled meeting. 

https://www.rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride
http://www.rideuta.com/
mailto:advisorycouncil@rideuta.com
mailto:calldredge@rideuta.com




 

 

Page | 1  UTA MEETING MEMO | Form Updated 11.14.2019 

 

MEETING MEMO 
 
TO:  Utah Transit Authority Local Advisory Council 
FROM:   Jana Ostler, Board Manager 
PRESENTER(S): Jeff Acerson, Chair – Local Advisory Council 
  
MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Approval of September 25, 2019 Advisory Council Meeting Minutes 
 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: 
 

Approval 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes of the September 25, 2019 Advisory Council Meeting  
 
 

BACKGROUND: A regular meeting of the UTA Local Advisory Council was held on Wednesday, 
September 25, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. at UTA Headquarters. Minutes from the meeting 
document the actions of the Council and summarize the discussion that took place in 
the meeting. A full audio recording of the meeting is available on the Utah Public 
Notice Website and video feed is available on You Tube at 
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride  
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1) 2019-0925 Minutes_Advisory Council_unapproved 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

https://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html
https://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=utaride


 

1 
 

UTA Advisory Council Members Present: 
Jeff Acerson 
Jacqueline Biskupski 
Leonard Call 
Erik Craythorne – via phone 
Karen Cronin  

Julie Fullmer – via phone 
Robert Hale 
Clint Smith 
Troy Walker

 
Also attending were members of UTA staff, as well as interested citizens and members of the media. 
 

 
Welcome and Call to Order 
Chair Acerson welcomed attendees and called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. with seven council 
members present, Member Fullmer and Member Craythorne joined via a conference call.  Following 
Chair Acerson’s opening remarks, the advisory council and meeting attendees recited the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
Safety Minute  
Chair Acerson yielded the floor to Lamount Worthy, UTA Video Security Administrator, for a brief safety 
message. 
 
Public Comment Period  
Andrew Jackson, Executive Director of Mountain Land Association of Governments (MAG), informed the 
council he wished to speak in regards to Item 8b, listed on the agenda as “Bond Refunding and New 
Money Issuance Opportunity and Proposed Fifth Amendment of the Authority’s 2019 Budget.”  He 
advised that MAG is in support of reducing debt and pointed out one of the requirements of the 
interlocal agreement attached to resolution R2019-05-02 as exhibit A is the reduction of debt.  He also 
thanked the Council for their consideration of Item 9 “Trustee Compensation Review.” 
 
Approval of July 17, 2019 Advisory Council Meeting Minutes  
A motion to approve the July 17, 2019 Advisory Council Meeting Minutes was made by Member Smith 
and seconded by Member Walker. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Board of Trustees Report 
Carlton Christensen, UTA Board of Trustees Chair, informed the council of direction given to staff 
regarding the service choices study and advised that some scenarios will be brought before the council 
in the coming months.  He then reviewed the status of the board’s stakeholder outreach, legislative 
report regarding UTA’s potential conversion to the Utah Retirement System, and study regarding UTA 
becoming a state agency.  Chair Christensen reported that the board requested staff look at double 

 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the 

Advisory Council of the Utah Transit Authority 
 

Wednesday, Sept. 25, 2019, 1:00 p.m. 
Utah Transit Authority (UTA) Headquarters 

669 West 200 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 
Golden Spike Conference Rooms 

 



 

2 
 

tracking around the new Vineyard station and the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) line in Ogden when 
considering bonding opportunities, as both have shortfalls in their funding.   Concluding, he gave a brief 
introduction of UTA’s new Executive Director, Carolyn Gonot, and turned the time over to her. 
 
Agency Report 
Ms. Gonot provided the council with her work history and experience.  She then informed the council of 
key data points that have been observed since the August Change Day for the different counties and 
advised more information will be given at the council’s next meeting.  Ms. Gonot summarized events of 
the Utah Valley Express (UVX) 1-Year Anniversary and provided its ridership statistics.  She then 
reported on the Federal Transit Administration Triennial review which just concluded, on comments 
received during the exit interview, and on corrective actions. She noted overall it was a very successful 
review for UTA.  Ms. Gonot also overviewed the 2020 Budget development and advised it will be 
presented to the council in November. 
 
Budget Consultation 
Mary DeLoretto, UTA Acting Chief Service Development Officer was joined by Eddy Cumins, UTA Chief 
Operating Officer. 
 

Recommendation: AR2019-09-01 Resolution Recommending Adoption of the Proposed 2020-
2024 Capital Plan.  Ms. DeLoretto provided an overview of the proposed plan.  She advised 
what is included, reasons to do a 5-year forecast, steps within the process, overall summary; as 
well as, a summary by project and year, of potential projects that are currently unfunded, and 
next steps for adoption of the plan.  Questions regarding whether or not all new vehicles will be 
leased and what the criteria is for potential unfunded projects to be moved up in prioritization 
were posed by the council and answered by staff. 
 
Member Call moved to approve resolution AR2019-09-01 recommending adoption of the 

proposed 2020-2024 Capital Plan.  Member Walker seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 

 
Information: 2020 Budget Assumptions Update.  Bob Biles, UTA Chief Financial Officer, and Ms. 
Gonot outlined the 2020 budget assumptions.  Together they provided an overview of the goals 
being: service improvements, favorable work environment, forward looking, state of good 
repair, capital projects, long-term financial sustainability and key budget changes.  The Office of 
the Executive Director’s organization chart was reviewed and a summary of the expenses and 
revenues within the operating and capital budgets was provided.  Ms. Gonot and Mr. Biles also 
reviewed the full-time employee summary, as well as initiatives and challenges.  Questions 
regarding the status of the legal transition to the Attorney General’s office and projection for 
the Utah Valley University (UVU) pedestrian walkway were posed by the council and answered 
by staff. 
 
Consultation: Bond Refunding and New Money Issuance Opportunity and Proposed Fifth 
Amendment of the Authority’s 2019 Budget.  Mr. Biles was joined by Brain Baker of Zions 
Public Finance, and Bob Kinney of Wells Fargo.  Together they informed the council that interest 
rates are at historic lows, reviewed bond refunding/restructuring considerations, and discussed 
UTA’s current debt service.  They also provided a refunding/restructuring summary, debt service 
comparison plan, new money bond projections for the 5-year capital plan, cash flow 
comparison, net effect on annual debt service, recommendations and a calendar of events.  



 

3 
 

Additionally, staff advised that being able to leverage the bond savings is key to having a full 
funding grant plan which will allow specific projects to move forward.  Staff also noted the 2019 
budget would need to be amended in order to bring the bond sales forward now.  Questions 
regarding whether staff has factored in new bonding through the year 2042, how new bonding 
will affect year 2037 and beyond, what the benefit is for refunding then restructuring the 
savings, going from tax free to taxed bonds, and what could disrupt the plan from going forward 
as presented were posed by the council and answered by staff and the consultants.  Advisory 
Council members recommended moving forward with the bond refunding/restructuring and 
new money issuance as presented by Mr. Biles and the consultants. 
 

Member Biskupski left the meeting at 2:29 p.m. and Salt Lake City alternate Jen McGrath filled in for her. 
 
Trustee Compensation Review 
Chair Acerson opened the review for discussion.  The councilmembers provided a history for Member 
Smith.  Discussion ensued.  The council agreed there is a need to develop guidelines or a written policy 
for benchmarking of the trustees pay and determined this could be done by their next meeting.  
Members Cronin and Walker volunteered to complete this goal.  There was also a suggestion to consider 
added compensation for the chair. 
 
Member Walker moved to adjust the trustee’s compensation to $140k/yearly.  Member Craythorne 
seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
 
Other Business 
The next meeting of the advisory council will be November 20, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Adjournment  
The meeting was adjourned at 3:12 p.m. with a motion by Member Walker, second by Member Call, and 
a unanimous vote in favor. 
 
 
 

Transcribed by Angie Olsen 
Executive Assistant to the Board 
Utah Transit Authority 
aolsen@rideuta.com  
801.287-2581 
 
This document is not intended to serve as a full transcript as additional discussion may have 
taken place; please refer to the meeting materials, audio, or video located at 
https://www.utah.gov/pmn/sitemap/notice/560035.html for entire content. 
 
This document along with the digital recording constitute the official minutes of this meeting. 

mailto:aolsen@rideuta.com
https://www.utah.gov/pmn/sitemap/notice/560035.html


 

 

Page | 1  UTA MEETING MEMO | Form Updated 11.14.2019 

 

MEETING MEMO 
 
TO:  Utah Transit Authority Local Advisory Council 
FROM:   Carlton Christensen, Chair UTA Board of Trustees 
PRESENTER(S): Carlton Christensen, Beth Holbrook, Kent Millington 
  
MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Board of Trustees Report 
 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: 
 

Report 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Informational report for discussion 
 

BACKGROUND: Members of the UTA Board of Trustees will report on recent activities of the board and 
other items of interest. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

Page | 1  UTA MEETING MEMO | Form Updated 11.14.2019 

 

MEETING MEMO 
 
TO:  Utah Transit Authority Local Advisory Council 
FROM:   Carolyn Gonot, UTA Executive Director 
PRESENTER(S): Carolyn Gonot, UTA Executive Director 
  
MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Agency Report 
 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: 
 

Report 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Informational report for discussion 
 

DISCUSSION: Carolyn Gonot, UTA Executive Director will report on recent activities of the agency 
and other items of interest, including; 
 

• Bond Refunding and New Money Issuance 

• VIA Microtransit Pilot Launch Event 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

Page | 1  UTA MEETING MEMO | Form Updated 11.14.2019 

 

MEETING MEMO 
 
TO:  Utah Transit Authority Local Advisory Council 
FROM:   UTA Audit Committee 
PRESENTER(S): Jeff Acerson, Chair Local Advisory Council, Troy Walker, Vice-Chair Local 

Advisory Council 
  
MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Audit Committee Report 
 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: 
 

Report 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Informational report for discussion 
 

BACKGROUND: The UTA Audit Committee met on October 28, 2019 to hear reports on recent audits 
performed by the UTA internal auditors.  Chair Jeff Acerson and Vice-Chair Troy Walker 
sit on the Audit committee along with Trustees Carlton Christensen, Kent Millington, 
and Beth Holbrook. Chair Acerson and Vice-Chair Walker will report on the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

Page | 1  UTA MEETING MEMO | Form Updated 11.14.2019 

 

MEETING MEMO 
 
TO:  Utah Transit Authority Local Advisory Council 
FROM:   Jeff Acerson, Chair Local Advisory Council 
PRESENTER(S): Jeff Acerson, Chair Local Advisory Council 
  
MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Advisory Council Chair Report 
 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: 
 

Report 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Informational report for discussion 
 

BACKGROUND: Local Advisory Council Chair Jeff Acerson will review Local Advisory Council duties and 
responsibilities and outcomes for 2019.  Advisory Council members will also have the 
opportunity to weigh in on expectations for 2020.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

1 
 

 
 
LOCAL ADVISORY COUNCIL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 

PURPOSE:  To meet with UTA and its Board of Trustees to provide advise regarding operation 
and management of the public transit district.  
 
 
Governing Statue and Policies: 

- Public Transit District Act - Utah Code Chapter 2(a), Part 8 (rev. May 2019) 
- UTA Bylaws (rev. June 2019) 
- UTA Board Policies (rev. July 2019) 

 
 

 
 
Meeting Responsibilities 

• Meet at least quarterly in an open and public meeting 
 
Decision Authority:  

• Set the compensation packages of the Board of Trustees 
 

Advisory Responsibilities to the Board of Trustees: 

• Consult on SERVICE PLANS at least every 2 ½ years 
o Board Policy 3.2 – process for LAC to review and recommend approval of a Five-Year Mobility 

Plan every two years 

• Consult on new CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PLANS 
o Board Policy 3.3 – process for LAC to review and recommend approval of a Capital Project Plan 
o Board Policy 2.1 – process for LAC review of annual budget, including capital budget.  

• Consult on TRANSIT-ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT (TOD) PLANS, including property acquisitions and 
dispositions 

o Board Policy 5.1 – process for LAC to review and recommend approval of TOD Station Area Plans 

• Consult on BOARD POLICIES, ORDINANCES AND BYLAWS 
o Board Policy 1.1 – process for LAC to provide consultation on Board Policies 

• Consult on the creation of an ANNUAL BUDGET, including the ISSUANCE OF BONDS and other 
financial instruments, and investing funds in accordance with the STATE MONEY MANAGEMENT 
ACT. 

o Board Policy 2.1 – process for LAC to consult on annual budgets and bond issuances 
o Bylaws – Article II, Section 6c – define responsibility of Treasurer to comply with the requirements 

of the State Money Management Act 

• Consult on development of a STRATEGIC PLAN for development and operations at least every 
four years.  

• Consult on conducting PUBLIC HEARINGS OR SUBPOENA of witnesses on ordinances, resolutions 
or orders. 
 
 

https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title17B/Chapter2A/17B-2a-P8.html
http://rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees/Board-Bylaws
http://rideuta.com/Board-of-Trustees/Board-Policies


 

2 
 

 
 

• Provide ADVICE AND ASSIST with: 
o Engaging the safety and security team of UTA to ensure coordination with local 

municipalities and counties. 
o Coordinated mobility 
o Constituent services 
o Representing and advocating the concerns of citizens 
o Creation of transit capital and service initiatives to meet anticipated growth 

▪ Board Policies 3.2, 3.3 and 2.1 – establish opportunities for the LAC’s advice and 
assistance 

 
 
Committee Responsibilities: 

• UTA’s AUDIT COMMITTEE, comprised of the Chair and Vice-Chair of the LAC and Board of 
Trustees, will: 

o Direct the Internal Auditor to conduct audits 
o Hear audit reports from the Internal Auditor and external auditors 

▪ Bylaws – Article V, Section 3 – Audit Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Page | 1  UTA MEETING MEMO | Form Updated 11.14.2019 

 

MEETING MEMO 
 
TO:  Utah Transit Authority Local Advisory Council 
FROM:   Jana Ostler, Board Manager 
PRESENTER(S): Jeff Acerson, Chair – Local Advisory Council 
  
MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

AR2019-11-01 Resolution Giving Notice and Setting Regular Meeting Dates for 
Calendar Year 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: 
 

Resolution 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution AR2019-11-01 Giving Notice and Setting Regular Meeting Dates for 
Calendar Year 2020 
 
 

BACKGROUND: The Transit District Act of Utah stipulates that the UTA Local Advisory Council meet at 
least quarterly in a meeting open to the public for comment to discuss the service, 
operations, and any concern with the public transit district operations and 
functionality.   
 
Open meetings laws require that meeting dates for regular Advisory Council meetings 
be publicly noticed annually.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1) AR2019-11-01  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE UTAH 
TRANSIT AUTHORITY GIVING NOTICE AND SETTING REGULAR MEETING 

DATES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020 
 
 
AR2019-11-01                November 20, 2019 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Utah Transit Authority (the “Authority”) is a public transit 
district organized under the laws of the State of Utah and was created to transact 
and exercise all the powers provided for in the Utah Limited Purpose Local 
Government Entities – Local Districts Act and the Utah Public Transit District Act;  

 
WHEREAS, the Utah Public Transit District Act created a Local Advisory 

Council (the “Council”) and established that the Council shall meet at least 
quarterly in a meeting open to the public for comment to discuss the service, 
operations, and any concerns with the public transit district operations and 
functionality; 

 
WHEREAS, the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act as codified in Title 52, 

Chapter 4, Part 2 of the Utah Code provides that any public body that holds regular 
meetings that are scheduled in advance over the course of a year shall give public 
notice at least once each year of its annual meeting schedule and that such notice 
shall specify the date, time, and place of such meetings;  

 
WHEREAS, the Local Advisory Council desires to afford stakeholders and 

the public greater participation and accessibility to its meetings; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is considered necessary and desirable by the Local Advisory 

Council of the Authority to adopt a resolution providing for the holding and giving 
notice of regular meetings of the Advisory Council of the Authority. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Local Advisory Council of 
the Utah Transit Authority that the Council shall hold its regular meetings for 2020 
as follows: 

 
 NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING SCHEDULE 
 LOCAL ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE UTAH TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
 

In accordance with the provisions of the Open and Public Meetings Act, 
public notice is hereby given that the Local Advisory Council of the Utah Transit 
Authority, a public transit district organized under the laws of the State of Utah, will 
hold its regular meetings at the indicated hours at the location of 669 West 200 
South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84101 on the following dates:  
     

 



 2 

Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. 
Wednesday, May 27, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.  
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. 
Wednesday, November 11, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
The agenda of each meeting of the Local Advisory Council, together with 

the date, time and place of each meeting shall be posted in compliance with the 
requirements of the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act. 
 

The Local Advisory Council invites brief comments or questions from the 
public during its regularly scheduled meetings.  The Chair of the Local Advisory 
Council shall determine the duration and timing of the public comment period.  
Persons desiring to address the Local Advisory Council at a regularly scheduled 
meeting will be given a limited amount of time to speak.  A spokesperson who has 
been asked by a group to summarize their comments may be allowed additional 
time.    
 
 Approved and adopted this 20th day of November, 2019. 
 
 
 

________________________________  
 

Jeff Acerson, Chair Local Advisory Council 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Karen Cronin, Second Vice Chair Local Advisory Council 
 
 

               (Corporate Seal) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved As To Form: 
 
 
___________________ 
Legal Counsel 



 

 

MEETING MEMO 
 
TO:  Utah Transit Authority Local Advisory Council 
THROUGH:  Carolyn Gonot, Executive Director 
FROM:   Bob Biles, Chief Financial Officer 
PRESENTER(S): Bob Biles, Chief Financial Officer 
  
BOARD MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

UTA Tentative 2020 Budget 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: 
 

Consultation 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Review changes to the Tentative 2020 Budget and provide advice to the Board of 
Trustees. 
 

BACKGROUND: On September 25, 2019, the Local Advisory Council reviewed an introduction to the 
2020 budget which included 2020 budget goals, key budget changes from the prior 
year, preliminary 2020 operating and capital budget information, new initiatives, and 
challenges.  Since that presentation, some changes were made to arrive at the 
Tentative 2020 Budget, which the Board of Trustees approved at their October 30, 
2019 meeting.   
 
The public hearing period for the budget runs through November 30, 2019.  On 
November 19, the Board of Trustees conducted a budget open house from 5:00 to 6:00 
p.m. and public hearing at 6:00 p.m. on the Tentative 2020 Budget.     
 

DISCUSSION: Summary information about the 2020 Tentative Budget is provided in the chart below.  
More detail is provided in the 2020 Tentative Budget book. 
 

 Operating Capital Total 

Beginning Balance $166,577,000 $120,246,000 $286,823,000 

Revenues 490,960,000 86,819,000 577,779,000 

Expense (452,848,000) (190,549,000) (643,397,000) 

Transfer to Capital (18,427,000) 18,427,000 0 

Ending Balance $186,262,000 $34,943,000 $221,205,000 

 In their presentation, staff will provide a brief overview of changes incorporated into 
the Tentative 2020 Budget and anticipated changes for the Final 2020 Budget. 
 
The 2020 Final Budget will be reviewed at the December 11 Board of Trustees meeting 
with adoption scheduled for the December 18, 2019 Board of Trustees meeting.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1) Tentative 2020 Budget Book 



Draft
Tentative
2020
Budget

For Public Review 
11/7/2019



 

 

 

 

 

  

2|Page



 

 

 

Section 5 Departmental Information ....................................................................................................... 65 

Position Summary Schedule .................................................................................................................... 66 

Office of the Executive Director ................................................................................................................... 69 

Office of the Chief Communications and Marketing ................................................................................... 73 

Office of the Chief Financial Officer ....................................................................................................... 77 

Office of the Chief Service Development Officer ................................................................................... 81 

Office of the Chief People Officer ........................................................................................................... 85 

Office of the Chief Operating Officer ...................................................................................................... 89 

Office of the Board of Trustees ............................................................................................................... 94 

Section 6 Statistical/Supplemental Section .............................................................................................. 98 

Glossary ................................................................................................................................................... 99 

Community Profile ................................................................................................................................ 105 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4|Page



5|Page



 

 

 

 
 

  

6|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8|Page



 

 

 

  

2020 Budget Initiative 

Salt Lake City service sponsorship – add 10 buses 

Grant and State of Utah funding for Depot District bus maintenance facility 

Reserve $18.1 million from prior bond refundings 

9|Page



 

 

 

10|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$0.00

$0.50

$1.00

$1.50

$2.00

$2.50

$3.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Year
End

D
ie

se
l c

o
st

 p
e

r 
ga

llo
n

 (
e

xc
lu

d
in

g 
ta

x)

UTA 
Diesel Price History: 2016 to 2019

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Budget

11|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12|Page



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

13|Page



14|Page



E

x

Revised 10/22/2019

Operations Analytics & 

Solutions

         ∙Civil Rights

         ∙DBE

         ∙Title VI

         ∙ADAExecutive Director

Information Technology

Chief Internal 

Auditor

Government 

Relations

Strategic Board 

Operations

Chief Operating 

Officer

Compliance

Legal Services

(Attorney General's 

Office)
Safety & Security

Planning

Capital

 Development

Service 

Development

Chief Service 

Development 

Officer

Workforce Planning & 

Talent Acquisition

HR Services & Labor 

Relations

Cultureand Talent 

Development

Total Rewards

Real Estate and TOD
Comptroller & 

Accounting

Chief Finance 

Officer

Chief People 

Officer

Chief 

Communications & 

Marketing Officer

Regional General 

Managesr and 

Operations

Communications/ Public 

Relations & Marketing

Claims

Fares

Asset Management Supply ChainCustomer Service

Organizational Chart

UTA 

Board of Trustees

Budget

Innovative 

Mobility

Customer

Experience

Facilities

Maintenance

Police

15|Page



 

 16|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17|Page



 

 18|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20|Page



 

 

 

A. 

B. 

21|Page



 

 

 

(a) 

22|Page



 

 

 

 

23|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

24|Page



 

 

 

 

 

25|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26|Page



27|Page



Actual 2018
Amended 2019 

Budget
2020 Tentative 

Budget
Revenue:

Sales Tax 282,933,591$    308,861,000$   346,672,000$     
Federal Preventative Maintenance 61,820,668     66,188,000  67,911,000  
Passenger 52,051,892      53,420,000  55,182,000      
Investment Income 6,525,872   8,582,000    7,577,000   
Salt Lake City -  3,468,649    4,310,000    
Salt Lake County -  500,000   500,000      
Advertising 2,412,500   2,467,000    2,517,000    
Motor Vehicle Tax/UDOT - Sales Tax -  2,400,000    2,671,000    
Other Revenues 7,195,052    3,933,000     3,620,000   
Utah County 960,616      1,670,000     -   

Total Revenue 413,900,191     451,489,649   490,960,000    

Operating Expense
Bus 96,719,747     104,572,517  108,829,000   
Commuter Rail 28,810,832     29,168,782   30,677,000     
Light Rail 46,346,255    50,048,000     52,151,000   
Paratransit 21,797,251  23,085,277   24,616,000      
Rideshare/Vanpool 3,056,191    3,541,000      3,294,000   
Operations Support 45,372,242     48,738,176   50,118,000  
General & Administrative 31,489,469     35,217,342    38,302,000     
Salt Lake County -  4,368,200    3,590,000   
Total Operating Expense 273,591,987     298,739,294   311,577,000       

Non-Operating Expense
Planning/Real Estate/Major Program Development 4,889,618  5,748,037     5,792,000   

Total Non-Operating Expense 4,889,618    5,748,037        5,792,000         

Debt Service and Contributions to Reserves and Capital
Principal and interest 101,845,388   121,678,000     135,479,000   
Contribution to Capital -  23,403,318   18,427,000      
Contribution to Reserves -  1,921,000  19,685,000      

Total Debt Service and Contributions to Reserves 101,845,388    147,002,318    173,591,000      
Total Expense 380,326,993$ 451,489,649$ 490,960,000$  

2020 BUDGET
OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY



29|Page



Operations - Bus, 
$108.8M, 22.2%

Operations - Light Rail, 
$52.2M, 10.6%

Operations - Commuter 
Rail, $30.7M, 6.2%

Operations - Paratransit 
& Rideshare/Vanpool, 

$27.9M, 5.7%Salt Lake County 
Service, $3.6M, 0.7%

Operations 
Support, $50.1M, 

10.2%General & 
Administrative, $38.3M, 

7.8%

Non-Operating, $5.8M, 
1.2%

Debt Service, $135.5M 
27.6%

Contribution to 
Reserves, $19.7M, 4.0%

Transfer to Capital, 
$18.4M, 3.8%

30|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Operations  Operations  Maintenance  Admin.  Total 
Bus Service

S alt Lake 41,817,312$                22,604,249$              1,068,327$                 65,489,888$              

Og d en 13,527,592                 8,382,014                   485,094                     22,394,700$              

T im p an og os 10,756,944                 7,034,835                  437,628                     18,229,407$               

T ran s it Dis p atch 1,631,345                   1,631,345                   

Op eration s  P lan n in g 1,064,564                   1,064,564                   

Vehicle Disposal 19,500                       19,500                       

T o ta l B u s  S e rv ic e 6 6 ,10 1,8 4 8$         3 8 ,0 2 1,0 9 8$         4 ,7 0 6 ,4 5 8$          10 8 ,8 2 9 ,4 0 4$       

Light Rail

Light Rail 17,418,284$              17,969,283$              2,657,671$                38,045,238$              

Maintenance of Way 14,105,804                14,105,804                

Total Light Rail 17,418,284$           32,075,087$           2,657,671$             52,151,042$           

Commuter Rail

Commuter Rail 8,464,563$                16,878,817$              631,272$                   25,974,652$              

Maintenance of Way 4,701,934                  4,701,934                  

Total Commuter Rail 8,464,563$             21,580,751$           631,272$                 30,676,586$           

Paratransit

Paratransit 16,368,809$              5,196,959$                2,025,928$                23,591,696$               

Mobility Management 1,023,875                  1,023,875                  

Total Paratransit 16,368,809$           5,196,959$             3,049,803$             24,615,571$           

Rideshare/Van Pool

Van Pools 3,136,068$                

Rideshare Admin. 158,450                     

Total Rideshare/Van Pool 3,294,518$             

Funded Services (to be allocated)

Salt Lake County 3,590,000$                

Total Funded Services (to be allocated) 3,590,000$             

Total Operations 223,157,121$   

2020 Tentative Operating Budget by Cost Center

31|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Operations Support

Chief Operating Officer

Facilities 15,199,817$              

Public Safety 9,699,867                  

Support Maintenance 3,889,002                  

Asset Management - State of Good Repair 1,120,980                  

Fleet Engineering 434,506                     

Total Chief Operating Officer 3 0 ,3 4 4 ,17 2$         

Executive Director

Safety & Security 2,091,357$                

Operations Analysis & Solutions 1,713,369                  

Radio & Rail Communications 1,183,778                  

Bus Communications 1,024,312                  

Data Quality & Ridership 502,810                     

Total Executive Director 6 ,5 15 ,6 2 6$          

Chief Financial Officer

Supply Chain - Warehousing 2,373,038$                

Supply Chain - Purchasing 2,124,517                  

Farebox Service 778,630                     

Fare Strategy & Operations 787,232                     

Ticket Vending Machine Maintenance 714,861                     

Total Chief Financial Officer 6 ,7 7 8 ,2 7 8$          

Chief People Office

Culture & Talent Development 3,361,460$             

Chief Communications and Marketing Officer

Customer Service 3,118,612$             

T o ta l O p e ra tio n s  S u p p o rt 5 0 ,118 ,14 8$          

2020 Tentative Operating Budget by Cost Center

32|Page



 

 

 

117,402                                  

574,820                                

33|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35|Page



 

 

 

 

 

36|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

40|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

42|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

43|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

General 

Account

Bond 

Accounts

Restricted 

Revenue 

Account

Capital 

Projects

Projected All 

Fund 2020

Beginning Fund Balance, 1/1/20 56,672,470$   109,905,000$ 6,694,000$    113,551,530$ 286,823,000$ 

Revenue:

Sales Tax 344,572,000   2,100,000      346,672,000   

Federal Preventative Maintenance 67,911,000    67,911,000    

Passenger 55,182,000    55,182,000    

Investment Income 7,577,000      7,577,000      

Salt Lake City 4,310,000      4,310,000      

Salt Lake County 500,000         500,000         

Advertising 2,517,000      2,517,000      

UDOT - Sales Tax 2,671,000      2,671,000      

Other Revenues 3,620,000      3,620,000      

Capital Grants 39,363,000    39,363,000    

Local Partner Contributions 13,416,000    13,416,000    

Leasing 30,340,000    30,340,000    

State Contribution 3,700,000      3,700,000      

Total Resources 545,532,000   109,905,000   8,794,000      200,370,530   864,602,000   

Transfers To / From (-) (172,156,000) 153,556,000   18,600,000    -                

Total Available Resources 373,376,000   263,461,000   8,794,000      218,970,530   864,602,000   

Expenditures:

Operating Expenses 311,577,000   311,577,000   

Non-Operating 5,792,000      5,792,000      

Debt Service (Principal & Interest) 135,479,000   135,479,000   

State of Good Repair Capital Projects 59,898,000    59,898,000    

Depot District Maintenance Facility 40,937,000    40,937,000    

Ogden/Weber State University BRT 28,197,000    28,197,000    

Airport TRAX Station Relocation 13,000,000    13,000,000    

Other Capital Projects 1,000,000      47,517,000    48,517,000    

Total Expenditures 317,369,000   135,479,000   1,000,000      189,549,000   643,397,000   

Ending Fund Balance - 12/31/20 56,007,000$   127,982,000$ 7,794,000$    29,422,000$   221,205,000$ 

UTA FUND BALANCE REPORT

2020 FORECAST

44|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

47|Page



 

 

 

* 
 

 

 

 

48|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

* 
 

 

 

 

 

 

49|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sales Tax, 
$346,672,000

70.6%

Federal 
Preventative 

Maintenance, 
$67,911,000

13.8%

Passenger 
Revenue, 

$55,182,000
11.2%

Advertising, 
$2,517,000

0.5%

Investment Income, 
$7,577,000

1.5%

Other Income, 
$11,101,000

2.3%

50|Page



 

 

Budget 

2020

Estimated 

2021

Estimated 

2022

Estimated 

2023

Estimated 

2024

Revenue:

Sales Tax 346,672$  364,006$  382,206$  401,316$  421,382$  

Federal Prevent. Maint. 67,911      70,508      71,212      73,903      74,642      

Passenger 55,182      58,813      59,066      60,201      61,647      

Advertising 2,517        2,567        2,617        2,667        2,717        

Investment 7,577        6,961        6,882        6,771        6,900        

Salt Lake City 4,310        11,605      14,155      14,448      14,748      

Salt Lake County 500           500           -           -           -           

UDOT - Sales Tax 2,671        2,777        2,889        3,004        3,124        

Other 3,620        3,690        4,233        3,847        3,885        

Total Revenues 490,960    521,427    543,260    566,157    589,045    

Expenses:

Bus 108,829    112,502    115,737    119,499    123,383    

Commuter Rail 30,677      31,597      32,624      33,684      34,779      

Light Rail 52,151      53,716      55,461      57,264      59,125      

Paratransit 24,616      25,354      26,178      27,029      27,907      

Rideshare/Vanpool 3,294        3,393        3,504        3,618        3,735        

Operations Support 50,118      51,622      53,299      55,032      56,820      

General/Admininstrative 38,302      39,565      41,049      43,300      46,034      

Salt Lake County 3,590        8,403        17,546      18,539      19,583      

Salt Lake City -           6,969        8,696        8,896        9,101        

Non-operating 5,792        5,708        5,894        6,085        6,283        

Projected budget savings (4,771)       (5,776)       (5,963)       (6,160)       (5,420)       

Total Operating & Non-operating 

Expense 312,598    333,053    354,025    366,786    381,330    

Net Available 178,362    188,374    189,235    199,371    207,715    

Capital Revenues:

Grants 39,363      53,180      24,547      8,450        4,000        

Leasing 30,340      53,197      15,791      38,495      52,720      

Local Partner Funding 13,416      8,294        500           2,700        

State Funding 3,700        3,700        2,500        2,500        2,500        

Total Capital Revenues 86,819      118,371    43,338      52,145      59,220      

Capital Expense:

Capital Outlay 190,549    172,796    83,332      84,275      93,872      

Debt Retirement

Debt Service 135,479    146,570    157,841    164,385    167,618    

Total Capital & Debt Service 

Expense 326,028    319,366    241,173    248,660    261,490    

Net Change (60,847)     (12,621)     (8,600)       2,856        5,445        

Beginning Balance, January 1 286,823    225,976    213,355    204,755    207,611    

Ending Balance, December 31 225,976$  213,355$  204,755$  207,611$  213,056$  

51|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget 

2020

Estimated 

2021

Estimated 

2022

Estimated 

2023

Estimated 

2024

Restricted Reserves:

Debt Service 38,564$     38,564$     38,564$     38,564$     38,564$     

Debt Reduction 89,418       97,431       98,459       98,616       98,760       

Service Sustainability 9,521         10,139       10,773       11,161       11,602       

Capital 10,700       10,700       10,700       10,700       10,700       

General Operating 38,084       40,557       43,093       44,645       46,410       

Total Restricted Reserves 186,287     197,391     201,589     203,686     206,036     

Designated/Unrestricted 39,689       15,964       3,166         3,925         7,020         

Ending Balance, December 31 225,976$    213,355$    204,755$    207,611$    213,056$    

52|Page



53|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

54|Page



 

 

 

 

• 
• 
• 
• 

 

 

 

 

 

55|Page



 

 

56|Page



 

 

57|Page



 

 

1. 

2. 

3. 

 

 

 

 

 

58|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
  

Revenue Service 
Vehicles

17%

Information / 
Communications/ ITS

3%

Facilities, Maintenance 
and Office Equipment

1%

State of Good 
Repair Projects

10%

Capital Projects
25%

Ogden/WSU BRT
15%

Airport TRAX 
Station Relocation

7%

Depot District 
Maintenance 

Facility
22%

2020 Capital Expense Budget
$190,549,000

Grants, 21%

2018 and 2019 Bond 
Proceeds, 32%Leasing, 16%

UTA Funding, 22%

State Contribution, 
2%

Local Partner 
Contribution, 7%

2020 Capital Budget Revenues
$190,549,000

59|Page



 

 

2020 Tentative Capital Budget 
List of Projects and Funding Source 

 

 

Project Name

 2020 Tentative 

Budget Bonds  Grants  Lease 

 State 

Funding 

 Local 

Partners  UTA Funded 

Major Capital Projects

Depot District Maintenance Facility 40,936,916$        31,850,000$ 3,736,916$   -$             2,500,000$   -$             2,850,000$        

Ogden/Weber State University BRT 28,197,076         6,591,076     18,706,000   2,900,000     -                   

Airport Station Relocation 13,000,000         13,000,000   -               -               -               -               -                   

Total Major Capital Projects 82,133,992$        51,441,076$ 22,442,916$ -$             2,500,000$   2,900,000$   2,850,000$        

State of Good Repair

Revenue / Service Vehicles

Bus Replacement 27,566,971$        -$             2,775,830$   24,556,570$ -$             -$             234,571$          

Replacement Paratransit 2,982,120           -               -               2,949,120     -               -               33,000              

Van pool Van replacement 1,292,780           -               -               1,292,780     -               -               -                   

Non-Rev Service Vehicle Replacement 200,000              -               -               -               -               -               200,000            

Total Revenue/Service Vehicles 32,041,871$        -$             2,775,830$   28,798,470$ -$             -$             467,571$          

Information Technology

E Voucher Software Development (pending grant) 757,838$            -$             757,838$      -$             -$             -$             -$                 

In-house Application Development & Enhancements 400,000              -               -               -               -               -               400,000            

New MS SQL Server Licenses 145,000              -               -               -               -               -               145,000            

Radio Communication Infrastructure 150,000              -               -               -               -               -               150,000            

Server, Storage Infrastructure Equipment and Software 400,000              -               -               -               -               -               400,000            

Rail Communication On-Board Technology 230,000              -               -               -               -               -               230,000            

Info Security Equip & SW (PCI Compliance & Cyber Security) 274,000              -               -               -               -               -               274,000            

Bus Communication On-Board Technology 300,000              -               -               -               -               -               300,000            

IT Managed Reserved (formerly IT Pool) 290,000              -               -               -               -               -               290,000            

Network & Infrastructure Equipment 500,000              -               -               -               -               -               500,000            

FrontRunner WiFi Enhancements 50,000                -               -               -               -               -               50,000              

Init APC Upgrade 200,000              -               -               -               -               -               200,000            

SSBU Radio System Install/subcontract fleet only 170,000              -               -               -               -               -               170,000            

SSBU Mobility Eligibility Center Trapeze Software 165,000              -               -               -               -               -               165,000            

Electronic Fare Collection Maintenance & Replacement 2,500,000           -               -               2,500,000     -               -               -                   

Total Information Technology 6,531,838$         -$             757,838$      2,500,000$   -$             -$             3,274,000$        

Facilities, Safety, & Admin Equip.

Park and Ride Rehab and Replacement 500,000$            -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             500,000$          

Equipment Managed Reserve 250,000              -               -               -               -               -               250,000            

Facilities Managed Reserve 1,000,000           -               -               -               -               -               1,000,000         

Stations and Platforms Rehab and Replacement 125,000              -               -               -               -               -               125,000            

Safety projects 875,000              -               -               -               -               -               875,000            

Total Facilities, Safety, & Admin Equip. 2,750,000$         -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             2,750,000$        

Infrastructure State of Good Repair Projects

Bus Engine/Transmission/Component Rehab/Replacement 1,500,000$         -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             1,500,000$        

Light Rail Vehicle Rehab** 9,760,415           -               -               -               -               -               2,760,415         

Commuter Rail Vehicle Rehab** 2,763,779           -               786,684        -               -               -               1,977,095         

LRV Accident Repair** 1,500,000           -               -               -               -               -               1,500,000         

Rail Rehab and Replacement 250,000              -               -               -               -               -               250,000            

Ballast and Ties Rehab and Replacement 250,000              -               -               -               -               -               250,000            

Bridge Rehabilitation & Maintenance 300,000              -               -               -               -               -               300,000            

Grade Crossings Rehab and Replacement 500,000              -               -               -               -               -               500,000            

Traction Power Rehab and Replacement** 550,000              550,000        -               -               -               -               -                   

Train Control Rehab and Replacement 250,000              -               -               -               -               -               250,000            

Rail Switches & Trackwork Controls - Rehab/Replacement 150,000              -               -               -               -               -               150,000            

Stray Current Mitigation 300,000              -               -               -               -               -               300,000            

OCS Rehab and Replacement** 500,000              -               -               -               -               -               500,000            

Total State of Good Repair 18,574,194         550,000        786,684        -               -               -               17,237,510        

Total State of Good Repair 59,897,903$        550,000$      4,320,352$   31,298,470$ -$             -$             23,729,081$      

60|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Name

 2020 Tentative 

Budget Bonds  Grants  Lease 

 State 

Funding 

 Local 

Partners  UTA Funded 

Capital Projects

Capital Projects

3300/3500 South MAX Expansion & Optimization 2,735,172$         -$             2,550,000$   -$             -$             -$             185,172$          

Clearfield FR Station Trail 1,501,663           -               1,400,000     -               -               101,663        -                   

SL UZA Bus Bike Rack Expansion 35,609                -               33,198          -               -               -               2,411                

TIGER Program of Projects* 11,169,660         -               4,836,435     -               -               6,314,294     18,931              

Box Elder Right of Way Preservation 1,000,000           -               -               -               -               -               1,000,000         

Weber Cnty CR ROW Preservation 1,500,000           -               -               -               -               1,500,000     -                   

Signal Pre-emption Projects w/UDOT 500,000              -               -               -               -               500,000        -                   

Point of Mountain AA/EIS 1,500,000           -               -               -               1,200,000     200,000        100,000            

Office Equipment Reserve 100,000              -               -               -               -               -               100,000            

Positive Train Control* 900,000              -               -               -               -               -               900,000            

UVU Ped Bridge 2,000,000           -               -               -               -               -               2,000,000         

Operator Shack at University Medical EOL 350,000              -               -               -               -               -               350,000            

Vineyard Double Track 10,000,000         9,500,000     -               -               -               500,000        -                   

Bus Stop Imp - System-Wide ADA 1,000,000           -               800,000        -               -               -               200,000            

Wayfinding Signage Plan  - S-line and TRAX 475,000              -               -               -               -               -               475,000            

Operator Restrooms throughout system 600,000              120,000        480,000        -               -               -               -                   

North Temple EOL 3,400,000           -               -               -               -               1,400,000     2,000,000         

U of U EOL 2,950,000           -               2,500,000     -               -               -               450,000            

Fort Union EOL 500,000              -               -               -               -               -               500,000            

5600 W/4500 S EOL 500,000              -               -               -               -               -               500,000            

Meadowbrook Expansion* 2,900,000           -               -               -               -               -               2,900,000         

Operator Restrooms- Salt Lake County 400,000              -               -               -               -               -               400,000            

Bus Stop Improvements and signage - SL County 2,500,000           -               -               -               -               -               2,500,000         

Total Capital Projects 48,517,104         9,620,000     12,599,633   -               1,200,000     10,515,957   14,581,514        

Total Capital Budget 190,548,999$      61,611,076$ 39,362,901$ 31,298,470$ 3,700,000$   13,415,957$ 41,160,595$      

61|Page



 

 

Bond Series Final Maturity Outstanding Principal

Senior Debt:

2005A 2022 5,450,000$                          

2006C 2032 102,410,000                        

2008A 2023 48,410,000                          

2009B - BABs 2039 261,450,000                        

2015A 2038 668,655,000                        

2018 2036 83,765,000                          

Total Senior Debt 1,170,140,000$                  

Subordinate Debt:

2007A 2035 118,745,000$                      

2010 - BABs 2040 200,000,000                        

2012 2042 171,600,000                        

2015A 2037 192,005,000                        

2016 2032 145,691,498                        

2018 2041 113,895,000                        

Total Subordinate Debt 941,936,498$                      

Total Outstanding Debt 2,112,076,498$                  

62|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

Fiscal Year 

Ending 

December 31 Total Principal Total Interest

Total Debt 

Service

2019 Bonds 

Estimated Net 

Effect

Estimated Total 

Debt Service

2020 25,920,000$       101,624,324$     127,544,324$     113,546$            127,657,870$     

2021 35,075,000         100,756,724       135,831,724       (783,000)            135,048,724       

2022 44,020,000         98,753,155         142,773,155       (779,588)            141,993,567       

2023 55,090,000         96,225,412         151,315,412       (782,171)            150,533,241       

2024 57,915,000         93,399,187         151,314,187       (782,570)            150,531,617       

2025 60,865,000         90,453,099         151,318,099       1,041,911           152,360,010       

2026 63,990,000         87,334,274         151,324,274       1,047,278           152,371,552       

2027 85,460,000         84,036,193         169,496,193       (8,127,722)         161,368,471       

2028 89,470,000         80,024,167         169,494,167       (8,135,749)         161,358,418       

2029 99,940,000         75,816,929         175,756,929       (8,132,646)         167,624,283       

2030 104,795,000       71,043,899         175,838,899       (8,142,014)         167,696,885       

2031 109,930,000       65,909,247         175,839,247       (8,123,738)         167,715,509       

2032 101,451,498       74,373,067         175,824,565       (8,107,601)         167,716,964       

2033 118,005,000       56,415,003         174,420,003       (9,639,838)         164,780,165       

2034 123,725,000       50,703,873         174,428,873       (9,647,640)         164,781,233       

2035 129,610,000       44,813,991         174,423,991       (9,630,750)         164,793,241       

2036 135,825,000       38,595,248         174,420,248       (11,855,655)        162,564,593       

2037 119,565,000       31,905,647         151,470,647       11,881,370         163,352,017       

2038 127,865,000       25,536,522         153,401,522       11,877,616         165,279,138       

2039 136,420,000       18,436,870         154,856,870       11,977,584         166,834,454       

2040 143,130,000       11,198,818         154,328,818       11,977,840         166,306,658       

2041 69,980,000         5,994,188           75,974,188         74,714,994         150,689,182       

2042 72,110,000         1,802,750           73,912,750         74,714,382         148,627,132       

2043 -                    -                    -                    4,707,750           4,707,750           

2044 -                    -                    -                    4,709,250           4,709,250           

Totals 2,110,156,498$  1,405,152,587$  3,515,309,085$  116,092,839$     3,631,401,924$  

63|Page



 

 

 

 

Debt Service Expense/(Revenue) Amounts Totals 

September 30, 2019 outstanding bonds:   

Interest on bonds $101,624,324  

Interest subsidy (Build America Bonds) (8,870,148)  

Net interest 92,754,176  

Principal on bonds 15,920,000  

Net bond principal and interest  118,674,176 

2019 Bonds:   

New money portion 3,074,827  

Debt service reduction from refunding (2,961,281)  

Net effect of 2019 Bonds   113,546 

Lease payments on revenue service vehicles  8,990,536 

Principal and interest payment to Utah County  7,142,000 

Salt Lake City bus leases  493,061 

Bond expenses  66,151 

Total 2020 Debt Service  $135,479,470 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

64|Page



65|Page



 

 66|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

67|Page



 

 

 

 

68|Page



 

 69|Page



 

 70|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

71|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

72|Page



 

 73|Page



 

 74|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

75|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

76|Page



 

 77|Page



 

 78|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

79|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

80|Page



 

 81|Page



 

 82|Page



 

 

 

 

 

83|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

84|Page



 

 85|Page



 

 86|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

87|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

88|Page



 

 89|Page



 

 90|Page



 

 91|Page



 

 

 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

92|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93|Page



 

 

 

 

 

94|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

95|Page



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

96|Page



 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
97|Page



98|Page



 

 99|Page



 

 100|Page



 

 101|Page



 

 102|Page



 

 103|Page



 

 104|Page



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

105|Page



 

 106|Page



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

107|Page



 

 

108|Page



 

 

109|Page


	2019-1120 Agenda_Advisory Council Meeting
	11 Nov 19 safety poster
	Approval of Sept. 25, 2019 Minutes
	2019-11-20_Trustee Report
	2019-11-20_Agency Report
	2019-11-20_Audit Com Report
	2019-11-20_LAC Chair Report
	AR2019-11-01 Approving 2020 Meeting Schedule
	2019-11-20_LAC Tentative 2020 Budget Review



